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Allotment Reference

National Trust Register

National Estate Register

Historic Buildings Council

Register

Collingwood Slove

Location within Precinct

9.6.87

photograph Date

bonaldson

S.A.

Grantee

William Barnard

Qriginal Owner

Present Owner
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Construction

Date:

Architect:
Builder:

Description;:

Condition:

Integrity:

History:

significance:

Recommendations:

References:

Issue:
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A WVictorian terrace of shops  witn
residences above in red body bricks with
cream dressings Yo oOpenings, expressed
party walls and corners. The unpainted
stuccoed parapet has a central pedimented
section with "1869 Barnard's buildings"
in low relief. The plinths are bluestone
and the shop windows are intact.

Good

Good, some damage through sandblasting.
Forms a Vvisual unit with adjoining nos.
24-26.

The 1858 Hodgkinson map shows buildings
on this site:
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In 1868, William Barnard, the baker owned
a 3 roomed timbher shop on this site where
he ran his business. (RB). In 1869 he
built three brick shops on his land and
by 1870 he owned a brick hotel here with
“wo shops, the hotel being situated on
the Cambriddge Street corner (RB). By
1891, 2arnard had a hotel and bakery on
~he corner and acted as the licensed
victualler., (RB)

Barnard's Buildings are important at the
regional level as a prominent example of
bi-chrome brickwork construction for
which the Collingwood Slaope 1s noted.
They are imported locally as a former
hotel and for their dominance within the
precinct.

Recommended for olanning schema
orotection.
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